
 

1 

 

REGULAR JOINT MEETING OF THE HESPERIA RECREATION 

AND PARK DISTRICT FOUNDATION COMMITTEE AND 

HESPERIA AREA RECREATION DISTRICT FOUNDATION 

BOARD MEMBERS AGENDA 
 

   James Blocker Chair 

   Gary “Griz” Drylie Vice Chair 

  Carol Hill Board Member 

    Rebecca Daugherty Board Member 

    Amanda Gingerich Board Member 
 

                                        Calvin Louie Acting General Manager 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 

Thursday, April 25, 2024 – 6:00 p.m. 

Lime Street Park Community Center, 16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ROLL CALL 

a. Committee 

b. Foundation 

 

FLAG SALUTE 

       

MESSAGE TO THE PUBLIC/PUBLIC COMMENT 

Welcome to this Joint Meeting of the Hesperia Recreation and Park District Foundation 

Committee and the Hesperia Area Recreation District Foundation Board Members.  The 

Committee/Foundation encourages public participation.  If you desire to address the 

Committee/Foundation on any Committee/Foundation related matter or item on the Agenda, you 

are asked to please fill out one of the speaker forms in the back of the meeting room and turn it 

in to the presiding officer.  When called upon, please come forward, and state your name and 

address, if you wish, before addressing the Committee/Foundation.  Please limit your comments 

to five minutes per speaker. 

 

Please note that if you address the Committee/Foundation on items NOT on the Agenda, the 

Brown Act does not allow discussion of such items.  Therefore, the Committee/Foundation may 

only do the following: refer the matter to staff, ask for additional information, request a report 

back, or give a very limited factual response. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

a. Approval of March 28, 2024, Meeting Minutes 

b. Rick Novack High School Scholarship Ceremony Schedule 

c. HARD Foundation Logo 



 

2 

 

d. Event Ad Hoc Committee Update 

e. Preservation Committee Update 

f. Recreation Committee Update 

g. HARD Foundation By-Laws Discussion 

 

DISTRICT FOUNDATION COMMITTEE  

a. District Board Report 

b. Comments 

 

STAFF REPORTS 

a. Programs/Events/Activities Handouts 

b. Comments 

 

FOUNDATION CHAIR'S COMMENTS 

 

FOUNDATION BOARD MEMBERS’ COMMENTS 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

It is the intent of the Hesperia Recreation and Park District to comply with the Americans with 

Disabilities Act (ADA) in all respects. If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will 

need special assistance beyond what is normally provided, the Hesperia Recreation and Park 

District will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner. Please contact the District 

Office at (760) 244-5488, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, to inform us of your particular 

needs and determine if accommodation is feasible. Please advise us at that time if you will need 

accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 

Meeting documents can be reviewed by the public at the District Office, 16292 Lime Street, 

Hesperia, CA, Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 



 

 1 

REGULAR JOINT MEETING OF THE  
HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 

AND THE 
HESPERIA AREA RECREATION DISTRICT FOUNDATION BOARD MEMBERS 

Thursday, March 28, 2024 - 6:00 p.m. 
Lime Street Park Community Center 

16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345 
 

MINUTES 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m. by Chair Member Blocker. 
 
ROLL CALL 

Committee:     Irish, Gonzalez 
Foundation:    Daugherty, Drylie, Blocker, Hill                                  
District Staff:  Louie, Garcia, Hauser, Zepeda 
Other:            None 

 
FLAG SALUTE 
Member Daugherty led the flag salute. 
 
MESSAGE TO THE PUBLIC/PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 
 
COMMUNICATIONS 
None 

 
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

a. Approval of February 28, 2024, Meeting Minutes 
1. Motion made by Member Hill to approve the February 28, 2024, minutes, seconded 

by Member Daugherty.  The motion passed by the following vote: 
 

AYES:      Drylie, Blocker, Hill, Daugherty 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:      Gingerich 

ABSTAIN:   None 
 

b. Rick Novack High School Scholarship Interview Date 
1. Motion made by Vice Chair Member Drylie to hold the Rick Novack High School 

Scholarship interviews on April 9, 2024, at 4:30 p.m., seconded by Member 
Daugherty.  The motion passed by the following vote: 

 
AYES:      Blocker, Hill, Daugherty, Drylie 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:      Gingerich 



 

 2 

ABSTAIN:   None 
 

c. HARD Foundation Logo 
1. The Board gave additional suggestions to the logo draft to be submitted to the 

designer for more adjustments.   
 

d. Event Ad Hoc Committee Update 
1. Chair Member Blocker reported on the following:  Easter Egg Hunt; Movies in the 

Park; Food Truck Night; Homebrew Festival; Hesperia Days and Rodeo pricing; and 
sponsorships.  

 
e. Preservation Committee Update 

1. Vice Chair Member Drylie reported on the following; Model school house, social 
media activity and posts; grants; Mojave Historical Society grant; book sales 
donations; and the presentation area. 
 

f. Recreation Committee Update 
1. Director Irish reported on the senior events at the Percy Bakker Community Center, 

television installation, Youth Basketball, Ms. Tammy’s Little Learners program, and 
the Rick Novack Community Center painting and floor installation.  

 
g. HARD Foundation By-Laws Discussion 

1. The HARD Foundation By-Laws are in review with legal counsel. 
2. Highlights of discussion included the separation of powers between the District 

Board and the HARD Foundation Board, previous changes to the by-laws, and the 
flow of revenue.  

 
DISTRICT FOUNDATION COMMITTEE   

a. District Board Report  
1. Director Gonzalez reported on the five-year revenue projection; cameras on the 

County ballot drop boxes; Hesperia Farmer’s Market agreement amendment, HUSD 
Nutrition Services Summer Meal Program; Parents Against Vaping eCigarettes 
event; Hiring of Acting General Manager; Time Management system; Security 
cameras at Epicentre; Datura house demolition; Rick Novack Community Center 
gym floor and painting; Percy Bakker Community Center renovation; Hesperia 
Days Rodeo pricing; and a District videographer.  

 
b. Comments 

1. Member Daugherty commented that she’s never seen runners to the ballot drop box, 
and inquired about a booth at the Hesperia Farmer’s Market. 

 
STAFF REPORTS 

a. Programs/Events/Activities Handouts 
None 

 
 



 

 3 

b. Comments 
None 

 
FOUNDATION CHAIR'S COMMENTS 

1. Chair Member Blocker would like to look into the snack bar trailer at Hesperia Lake 
Park, a drone, and use of the new video screen for the VIP tent at the Hesperia Days 
Rodeo.  

 
FOUNDATION MEMBERS’ COMMENTS 

1. Member Hill – no comment.  
2. Member Daugherty - no comment. 
3. Vice Chair Member Drylie – no comment. 

ADJOURNMENT - Meeting was adjourned at 7:37 p.m. 



AREA RECREATION
DISTRICT FOUNDATION

H E S P E R I A

COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

EST. 1984



AREA RECREATION
DISTRICT FOUNDATION

H E S P E R I A

COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

EST. 1984



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
3/31 
 

Easter Sunday 

1 2 3 4 5 6 
10:00 am 

Rescheduled  
Easter Egg Hunt 

Hesperia  
Community Park 

7 8 9 10 
 

6:00 pm 
District Board 

Meeting 

11 
 

5:00 pm 
Intergenerational  

Dinner 
Percy Bakker 

Community Center 

12 
 
 

13 
 

10:00 am 
Love on a Leash 
Hesperia Civic  

Plaza Park 

14 
 

8:00 am 
AYSO Soccerfest 

Maple Park 

15 
 

6:00 pm 
ASBCSD 

East Valley Water 
District 

16 17 
 

3:30 pm 
Finance Committee 

Meeting  

18 
3:30 pm 

Safety, Security, 
& Maintenance 

Meeting 
 
 

5:30 PM 
Recreation Meeting 

19 
 

3:30 pm 
Historical 

Preservation 
Committee 

Meeting 

20 
 

10:00 am 
Wicked Kustomz 

Car Show 
Hesperia Civic  

Plaza Park 

21 22 23 24 
 

6:00 pm 
District Board 

Meeting 

25 
5:00 pm 

Event Committee 
Meeting 

 

6:00 pm 
Foundation  

Meeting 

26 27 
8:00 am 

ROD 
Superhero 5K Run 

Hesperia Civic  
Plaza Park  

28 29 30     

April 2024 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
 
 

 

  1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 
 

6:00 pm 
District Board 

Meeting 

9 
 

10 
 

11 

12 13 
 

 

14 15 16 
3:30 pm 

Safety, Security, 
& Maintenance 

Meeting 
 

5:30 PM 
Recreation Meeting 

17 
3:30 pm 

Historical 
Preservation 
Committee 

Meeting 

18 
11:00 am 

3rd Annual HD 
Inter-Tribal Spring 

Celebration 
Hesperia Civic 

Plaza Park  

19 20 
6:00 pm 

ASBCSD 
HRPD 

Percy Bakker  
Community Center  

21 22 
 

6:00 pm 
District Board 

Meeting 

23 
5:00 pm 

Event Committee 
 

6:00 pm 
Foundation 

Meeting 

24 25 

26 27 
 

Memorial Day 
District Offices 

Closed 

28 29 30 31  

May 2024 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
 
 

 

     1 

2 3 4 5 6 
 

7 
 

8 
 

10:00 am 
Wicked Kustomz 

Fathers Day Car Show 
Hesperia Civic  

Plaza Park 

9 10 
 

11 12 
 

6:00 pm 
District Board 

Meeting 

13 14 
  

Flag Day 

15 

16  
        
          Father’s Day 

17 
6:00 pm 

ASBCSD 
Chino Valley Water 

Conservation  
District 

18 19 20 
3:30 pm 

Safety, Security & 
Maintenance  

Meeting 
 

5:30pm 
Recreation Meeting 

21 
3:30 pm 

Historical 
Preservation 
Committee 

Meeting 

22 

23 
 
 
____________________ 
30 

24 25 26 
 

6:00 pm 
District Board 

Meeting 

27 
5:00 pm 

Event Committee 
Meeting 

 

6:00 pm 
Foundation 

Meeting 

28 29 

June 2024 



Correspondence - Reviews on Google Business Account: 

Most reviews received are a star rating with no comment. Here are a few park patrons who took the time to actually write an 
informative review.  

Hesperia Lake Park – March 3, 2024 

 

Lime Street Park – March 5, 2024 

 



4/2/24, 1:40 PM Easter-themed events across the High Desert rescheduled due to storm

https://www.vvdailypress.com/story/news/2024/04/02/easter-themed-events-across-the-high-desert-rescheduled-due-to-storm/73172707007/ 1/2

NEWS

Easter-themed events across the High
Desert rescheduled due to storm

Published 2:30 a.m. PT April 2, 2024 Updated 10:24 a.m. PT April 2, 2024

Organizations across the High Desert held modified Easter-themed events over the weekend,
while several were rescheduled due to the rainstorm. 

The storm moved into the area on Friday and Saturday, bringing heavy wind, rain and snow
to the higher elevations.

Because of the storm, city of Victorville officials moved its Spring Festival inside Hook Gym
on Saturday. At the same time, the Phelan Chamber of Commerce transitioned its outdoor
Easter egg hunt to an Easter Egg Drive-Thru event.

On Saturday, the town of Apple Valley officials moved its annual outdoor Easter Egg Hunt,
sponsored by the Optimist Club of Apple Valley, inside the James Woody Community Center
Park while rescheduling its Bunny Run 5K/10K.

Bunny Run 5K/10K

The Easter-themed Bunny Run 5K/10K is scheduled on Saturday, April 6, at Civic Center
Park, 14999 Dale Evans Parkway in Apple Valley. Check-in begins at 7 a.m., with race time an
hour later. 

Pre-registration and T-shirt sales have been extended until Wednesday, April 3, at 11:59 p.m.

For more information, call the Town of Apple Valley’s Parks and Recreation Department at
760-240-7880 or visit facebook.com/AVRecreation.

Rene Ray De La Cruz

Victorville Daily Press

https://www.vvdailypress.com/
http://facebook.com/AVRecreation
https://www.vvdailypress.com/staff/5500157002/rene-ray-de-la-cruz/


4/2/24, 1:40 PM Easter-themed events across the High Desert rescheduled due to storm

https://www.vvdailypress.com/story/news/2024/04/02/easter-themed-events-across-the-high-desert-rescheduled-due-to-storm/73172707007/ 2/2

Hesperia Easter Egg Hunt

The Hesperia Recreation and Park District rescheduled its Easter Egg Hunt to 10 a.m. on
Saturday, April 6, at Hesperia Community Park at 10200 Datura Rd.

The free event includes age-appropriate egg hunts, bounce houses, vendors, food, trucks, and
photos with the Easter Bunny. Each child should bring a basket. For more information, call
760-244-5488 or visit HesperiaParks.com.

Lone Wolf Colony

Saturday’s 4th annual Easter Celebration at Lone Wolf Colony in Apple Valley was canceled
due to the weather. The organization plans to reschedule a spring-themed event in the
coming weeks. For more information, search Lone Wolf Colony, Inc. on Facebook. 

Daily Press reporter Rene Ray De La Cruz may be reached at
RDeLaCruz@VVDailyPress.com. Follow him on Twitter @DP_ReneDeLaCruz.

https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100028486707198


Page 1 of 1 

 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
DATE: March 15, 2024     PHONE: (760) 244-5488 
 
FROM: SARAH HAUSER, RECREATION MANAGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
TO:   CALVIN LOUIE, ACTING GENERAL MANAGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
SUBJECT: HESPERIA LAKE REPORT FOR FEBRUARY 2024 
  
HESPERIA LAKE 

• Anglers - Total:  1,498 (-1,043 from previous month, -92 from last year)    
o Day:  1,442 (+194 from previous month, -+194 from last year) 
o Child:  87 (-25 from previous month, -58 from last year) 
o Senior:  57 (-8 from previous month, -6 from last year) 
o Military discount:  88 (+15 from previous month, -21 from last year) 
o Passes redeemed:  12 (-11 from previous month, -13 from last year) 
o Punch cards sold:  0 (same as previous month, -2 from last year) 

• Fish caught - Total:  1,390 (+340 from previous month, +782 from last year) 

• Catfish:  5 (-4 from previous month, -17 from last year) 

• November 3rd was the last catfish stock of the season 

• Trout:  1,225 (+545 from previous month, +624 from last year) 

• November 9th was the first trout stock of the season 

• Tilapia:  0 (same as previous month, same as last year) 

• Group picnic rentals:  2 (+2 from previous month, +1 from last year) 

• Picnic participants:  150 (+150 from previous month, +100 from last year) 

• Campsites rented:  51 (-19 from previous month, -51 from last year) 

• Campers:  78 (-35 from previous month, -51 from last year) 

• Equestrian campsites rented:  0 (-1 from last month, same as last year) 

• Equestrian campers:  0 (-1 from last month, same as last year) 

• Group campsites:  0 (-1 from last month, same as last year) 

• Group campers:  0 (-6 from last month, same as last year) 

• Store transactions:  6,875 (+307 from previous month, -183 from last year) 
 
HESPERIA WRANGLERS 

• No event was held 
 
/sh 

shauser
Typewritten Text
SH



Page 1 of 1 

 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
 

DATE: March 19, 2024    PHONE: (760) 244-5488 
 
FROM: LUKE SARTI, RECREATION PROGRAM COORDINATOR  
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
TO:   CALVIN LOUIE, GENERAL MANAGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
SUBJECT: RECREATION UPDATE FOR FEBRUARY 2024   
 
After School Kamp (A.S.K.) 

o 36 Registered participants (2024 new Program) 
o 27 Total monthly Approved (2024 new Program) 

 
 



Page 1 of 2 

 

    HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
 

DATE: February 15, 2024     PHONE: (760) 244-5488 
 

FROM: SARAH HAUSER, RECREATION MANAGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 

TO:   CALVIN LOUIE, ACTING GENERAL MANAGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 

SUBJECT: RECREATION UPDATE FOR FEBRUARY 2024  
 

Listed below is a brief overview of recreation-related items. 
 
YOUTH SPORTS 

Winter Youth Basketball 

• For ages 5-17 

• Registered Participants:  359 (-93 from 2023 season)  

• Teams participate in one practice and one game per week 

• Practices and games are held at the Epicentre and the Power Play Center 

• Season runs January through March 
o Participants limited due to the Rick Novack Gym closure 

 
ADULT SPORTS 

Pickleball 

• Tuesday & Thursday, evenings 6:00 - 9:00 p.m.:  335 participants (+53 from 
previous month) 

 
Rick Novack Community Center 

• Open gym adult & youth volleyball participants:  Closed 

• Open gym youth basketball participants:  Closed  

• Open gym adult basketball participants:  Closed 

• These activities were closed due to damage to the Rick Novack Gym floor 
caused by the winter storm 

 
FIELD RENTALS 
Hesperia Community Park 

• HD Fire Ants rented one field two times for baseball practice:  28 participants 

• Firecrackers rented one field one time for softball practice:  13 participants 

• HD Hitmen rented one field one time for baseball practice:  11 participants  

• High Desert Pony rented one field six times for baseball practice: 144 participants 

• HD Pulse rented one field one time for baseball practice:  12 participants 

• HD Vipers rented one field one time for softball practice:  12 participants 

shauser
Typewritten Text
SH



Page 2 of 2 

 

Live Oak Park 

• Firecrackers rented one field one time for softball practice:  13 participants 

• Rancho Challenge FC rented one field three times for soccer practice:  150 
participants 

• DCSC rented one field five times for soccer practice:  200 participants 

• Legends FC rented one field eight times for soccer practice:  160 participants 
Hesperia Lake Park Soccer Field 

• Elite Soccer rented one field two times for adult soccer games:  200 participants 
Maple Park 

• Legend FC Soccer rented one field six times for soccer practice:  120 participants 
 
VOLUNTEER HOURS 

• December:  216 hours 

• Year to date:  444.5 hours 
 
HD BMX 

• Numbers not available  
 
USER GROUPS 
Youth Sports Partners 

• AYSO Soccer, Spring Season:  Out of Season 

• National Little League, Fall Season:  420 participants (+32 participants from 
spring 2023 season) 

• American Little League, Spring Season:  Numbers not available at the time of the 
report 

• HYFL/Hesperia Trojans:  Out of Season 
 
Meetings with User Groups, Co-sponsorship Groups, or Exclusive Groups 

• None 
 

 
 



Page 1 of 2 

 HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

DATE: March 19, 2024 PHONE: (760) 244-5488 

FROM: JUAN RAMOS, COMMUNITY OUTREACH COORDINATOR 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District 

TO: CALVIN LOUIE, ACTING GENERAL MANAGER 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District 

SUBJECT: RECREATION UPDATE FOR FEBRUARY 2024 

Listed below is a brief overview of recreation-related items. 

PROGRAMS 
Epicentre 
 Teen Center participants:  198 (+71 from previous month)

Power Play Center 
 Open Skate participants:  734 (-8 from previous month)
 Power Play skate parties:  14 (-4 from previous month)
 Party Rental participants:  632 (-124 from previous month)

HARRISON EXHIBIT CENTER 
 Visitors:  7 (-1 from previous month)
 Facebook

o Members:  490 (-7 from previous month)
o Posts/Comments:  27 (-24 from previous month)

 Geocache visits:  16 (-5 from previous month)

ROCK’N OUR DISABILITIES 
 Food Pantry/Distribution handed out to the community: 1,228 participants (+62

from the previous month)
 Karate:  57 participants (+25 from previous month)
 Dance Class:  72 participants (-8 from previous month)
 Motion & Fitness:  0 participants (No classes held)
 Yoga/Thai Energy & Motion:  0 participants (No classes held)
 Saturday Camp:  27 participants (-18 from previous month)
 Parent Support Group:  26 participants (+5 from previous month)
 Basketball:  0 participants (No classes held)
 Choir: 18 participants (No classes held previous month)
Special Events

o Learning Center – Art Camp:  8 participants

JR



Page 2 of 2 
 

o Learning Center – Lego Camp:  11 participants  
o Learning Center – Beads & Things:  9 participants  
o Learning Center – Education Classes: 7 participants 
o Learning Center – Paint Therapy: 9 participants 
o Field Trips/Soaring Eagles/Movies:  17 participants 

 
Percy Bakker Community Center 

 Barstow Nutrition:  717 participants (+31 from previous month) 
 Pinochle:  14 participants (same as previous month) 
 Pool:  221 participants (-25 from previous month) 
 Desert Winds Quilters:  45 participants (-33 from previous month) 
 Garden:  44 participants (same as previous month) 
 Quilters Piece Corp:  105 participants (+39 from previous month) 
 Seniors with Inquiring Minds:  180 participants (+4 from previous month) 
 Greater High Desert Chamber of Commerce:  157 participants (+49 from 

previous month) 
 Heritage Group Paint Class – 24 participants (same as previous month) 

 
CONTRACT CLASSES 

 32 active monthly contract classes serving 356 participants (-16 from previous 
month) 

o Volleyball lessons cancelled due to damage to the Rick Novack Gym floor 
caused by the winter storm 

 
Special Events 

 Intergenerational Dinner: 35 Participants 
 

 
 
 
/jr 

 
 



Page 1 of 1 

 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
 

DATE: February 27, 2024     PHONE: (760) 244-5488 
 
FROM: CRYSTAL VARGAS, OFFICE ASSISTANT  
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
TO:   CALVIN LOUIE, GENERAL MANAGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
SUBJECT: FACILITY RENTAL UPDATE FOR FEBRUARY 2024   
 
Percy Bakker Community Center:  9 rentals (Same as previous month, +5 from last year) 
 Total Participation:  1,100 
Lime Street Community Center:  5 rentals (Same as previous month, Same as last year) 
 Total Participation:  455 
Rick Novack Community Center:  3 rentals (+2 previous month, Same as last year) 
 Total Participation:  210 
John Swisher Community Center:  5 rentals (-2 from previous month, +1 from last year) 
 Total Participation:  380 
 



Nov Dec Jan Feb YTD YTD
2023 2023 2024 2024 Average Totals

Aquatics
Open Swim, Patrons - - - - 1,011 3,032
Swimming Lessons - - - - 109 217
Pool Party Rental Participants - - - - 151 454
Desert Aquatics - - - - 67 200

Programs
Kids Kamp 30 66 66 36 85 594

Hesperia BMX
Number of Participants 0 0 0 0 57 458

Epicentre
A2R Basketball Performance (5-6) 6 0 0 0 5 38
A2R Basketball Performance (7-9) 30 33 28 44 47 379
A2R Basketball Performance (10-12) 24 12 24 20 31 248
A2R Basketball Performance (13-17) 9 21 24 12 17 138
Open Center - - - 198 - -
Hip-Hop 80 51 64 84 68 542
Parent & Me Ballet 70 36 64 64 64 510
Chinese Kickboxing - 20 36 80 56 336

Harrison Exhibit Hall
Visitors 22 3 8 7 10 78
Geocaches - - 21 16 19 37
Hesperia Lake Park
Fishing 2,005 2,362 1,498 1,498 1,856 14,845
Picnic Participants 100 100 0 150 219 1,750
Number of Campers 255 102 113 78 290 2,320
Group Campers 0 48 6 0 18 142
EQ Campers 3 0 1 0 6 49

Active Participant Numbers - FY 2023-2024

Not in session/season indicated by -

Does not include "Passive" participants such as
spectators, patrons enjoying the parks, etc. Page 1 of 4



Nov Dec Jan Feb YTD YTD
2023 2023 2024 2024 Average Totals

Active Participant Numbers - FY 2023-2024

Percy Bakker Community Center
Senior Nutrition 796 64 686 717 693 5,545
Pinochle 12 3 14 14 10 79
Fitness and Fun Monthly 48 64 40 64 69 480
Fitness and Fun (Walk-in) 648 648 720 448 352 2,814
Pool 204 206 246 221 221 1,769
Garden Club 38 46 44 44 44 310
Quilters 130 91 78 105 115 917
Line Dancing 21 28 24 24 29 201
Line Dancing (Walk-in) - - 12 - 29 116
S.W.I.M./Senior With Inquiring Minds 142 85 176 180 153 1,226

Power Play Center
Pickleball 234 298 282 259 1,813
Admission 424 635 742 734 481 3,845
Power Play Rental Attendance 370 820 756 632 469 3,750
Ukulele Lessons 10 3 8 0 6 45

Lime Street Park Community Center
Child Self-Defense 117 30 54 48 73 513
Self-Defense 0 2 0 0 0 2

Not in session/season indicated by -

Does not include "Passive" participants such as
spectators, patrons enjoying the parks, etc. Page 2 of 4



Nov Dec Jan Feb YTD YTD
2023 2023 2024 2024 Average Totals

Active Participant Numbers - FY 2023-2024

Rick Novack Community Center
A/Y Open Gym (VB) - - - - - -
Adult Open Gym (B) - - - - - -
Ballet/Tap Dance 60 42 36 32 45 318
Belly Dance, Beginning 25 28 28 16 23 161
Belly Dance, Intermediate - 16 16 8 - -
Girls Volleyball - - - - - -
Jazz/Ballet 88 36 48 72 54 432
Karate, Beginning/Intermediate 43 40 48 24 61 487
Karate, Advanced 0 4 28 36 9 68
Karate, Mini Tigers 42 7 84 58 66 525
Let's Dance! - - - - - -
Let's Dance! Private Lesson 8 8 8 5 5 66
Volleyball Training (1 day) - - - - - -
Volleyball Training (2 days) - - - - - -
Youth Basketball - - 359 350 1,751
Youth Open Gym (B) - - - - - -

Therapeutic Programs (ROD)
Community Relief Supplies 936 966 1,166 1,228 1,212 9,692
Fun in the Sun at Lime Street Pool - - - - 390 390
Saturday Camp 23 83 45 27 96 771
Special Events 46 52 81 61 411 3,286
Sports 212 53 32 57 184 1,471

Hesperia Community Park
Adult Softball Teams (Coed) 120 72 - - 132 792
Adult Softball Teams (Mens) 288 336 - - 312 1,872
Youth Flag Football - - - - - -

Not in session/season indicated by -

Does not include "Passive" participants such as
spectators, patrons enjoying the parks, etc. Page 3 of 4



Nov Dec Jan Feb YTD YTD
2023 2023 2024 2024 Average Totals

Active Participant Numbers - FY 2023-2024

Timberlane Park
Best Friends 108 54 112 88 97 681
Itty Bits 153 96 126 160 115 808
Kinder Kids M/W 63 30 72 72 48 333
Tiny Tots M/W 136 96 108 160 122 853
Tiny Tots T/Th 90 42 49 112 71 500

Facility Rental Guests
Percy Bakker Community Center 810 1,020 1,100 1,100 1,081 8,645
Lime Street Park Community Center 620 230 640 455 477 3,815
Rick Novack Community Center 420 190 100 210 221 1,770
John Swisher Community Center 450 375 7 380 408 3,262
Field Rentals 670 832 1,266 1,050 6,300

HYFL/Hesperia Trojans 143 143 - 143 858
National Little League 264 - - 264 1,056
American Little League 325 - - 325 975
AYSO Soccer 1,014 - - 1,014 4,056
Hesperia Wranglers 50 75 - 80 400

Special Events
Movies in the Park - - - - 2,350 2,350
National Night Out - - - - 500 500
Bobcat's Summer Concert Series - - - - 3,400 3,400
Hesperia Days - - - - 20,000 20,000
Hesperia Days 5K Run/Walk/Skate - - - - 1,000 1,000
Hesepri Days Rodeo - - - - 5,000 5,000
Dieciseis de Septiembre - - - - 6,500 6,500
Hesperia Fall Festival & Car Show - - - - 10,000 10,000
Veteran's Day Celebration 300 - - - 300 300
Hesperia Christmas Tree Lighting - 7,000 - - 7,000 7,000
Timberlane Dog Park Ribbon Cutting - - 50 - 50 50
Old West Days - - 250 - 250 250
Intergenerational Dinner - - - 35 35 35

TOTAL ACTIVE PARTICIPANTS 13,035 10,803 11,694 9,914 24,619 162,571

Field/Facility User Participants

Not in session/season indicated by -

Does not include "Passive" participants such as
spectators, patrons enjoying the parks, etc. Page 4 of 4



HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

DATE: April 15, 2024 PHONE: (760) 244-5488 

FROM: MICHAEL VARNER, ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District 

TO: CALVIN LOUIE, ACTING GENERAL MANAGER 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District 

SUBJECT: MAINTENANCE UPDATE FOR MARCH 2024 

HESPERIA LAKE PARK 

• Parking lot and roads graded

• Pillar logs re-installed

• Irrigation repairs and adjustments

• Seeded area on soccer field

• Fire pits and BBQ’s cleaned

• Playground deep cleaned/disinfected

• Barricaded mud areas

• Weed abatement

• John Swisher shrubs trimmed

LIME STREET COMMUNITY CENTER 

• Field #2 backstop wood replaced and painted

• Field #1 and #2 dug outs painted

• Restroom building painted inside and outside by field #2

• Cable concrete enclosure painted

• Replaced sink in North restrooms

• Installed 6 handicap signs in parking lot

• Installed plastic ball fence rail on fields #1 and #2

• Replaced sink, plumbing, faucets, etc., due to vandalism, in North field restrooms

• Repaired holes in walls in Mojave Room

• Painted patches in Mojave Room

• Repaired concrete around metal restroom doors at the snack bar

• Fixed faucet in men’s restroom inside the administration building

• Installed two shelves under the TV’s in Kids Kamp building

POWER PLAY CENTER 

• Hung 2 TV’s inside the party rooms

• Ran electricity for both TV’s

jtrenholm
Pencil



EPICENTRE 

• Replaced drywall in restroom 

• Patched drywall in storage room in-between restrooms 

 

RICK NOVACK COMMUNITY CENTER 

• Handicap area by East room repainted 

 

LIVE OAK PARK 

• Playground deep cleaned/disinfected 

• Irrigation repairs and adjustments 

 

MAPLE PARK 

• Irrigation checked 

 

HESPERIA COMMUNITY PARK 

• Red “No Parking Zone” curbing painted 

• Entrance sign concrete painted 

• Stop Sign by entrance replaced 

• Tree stumps grinded down on South fields 

• Grass between field #1 and #2 overseeded 

• 1” irrigation lateral line repaired 

 

PERCY BAKKER COMMUNITY CENTER 

• Sprayed planters, curbs, and cracks around building 

• Pressure washed North curbs and sidewalks 

 

TIMBERLANE PARK 

• Playground deep cleaned/disinfected 

• Major graffiti removal 

• Irrigation repairs and adjustments 

 

PARK CENTER 

• Fixed toilet in Farmers Insurance Office 

 

MISCELLANOUS 

• Tail gate safety meetings held 

• Changed time at all facilities on mechanical time clocks 



Page 1 of 3 

 HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

DATE:           APRIL 11, 2024              PHONE:  (760)244-5488 

FROM: SERGIO ZEPEDA, PARK RANGER 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District 

TO: CALVIN LOUIE, ACTING GENERAL MANAGER 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District 

SUBJECT: MONTHLY RANGER REPORT, MARCH 2024 

Activity Reporting Month 
Quantity 

Previous Month 
Quantity 

Calls for Service 11 3 

Community Contacts 298 UKN 

After Hours Contacts 91 UKN 

Juvenile Contacts 179 UKN 

Assist Local Agency 2 1 

Administrative Citation 13 5 

Special Event(s) 0 0 

Monthly Ranger Hours 99.50 

Park Ranger Training Officer Hours 19.25 

Total Program Hours 134.75 

Additional Information: - 

03/1/2024, Lime Street Park, 14:20 – Park Ranger was flagged down by a park patron 
regarding a loose dog. Animal control was advised.  

03/1/2024, Power Play Center, 19:46 – Park Ranger observed a vehicle parked in a “no 
parking” area. A warning was issued.  

03/1/2024, Power Play Center, 19:47 – Park Ranger observed a vehicle parked in a “no 
parking” area. A citation was issued.  

03/1/2024, Power Play Center, 19:46 – Park Ranger observed a vehicle parked without 
current license plate tabs. A citation was issued 

SZ



Page 2 of 3 
 

 
 03/1/2024, Power Play Center, 19:54 – Park Ranger observed a vehicle parked in a fire 
zone. A citation was issued.  
 
03/2/2024, Hesperia Community Park, 16:10 – Park Ranger was flagged down by a park 
patron regarding a piece of plastic wedged underneath their vehicle. Assisted by 
removing the plastic piece.  
 
03/3/2024, Rick Novack Community Center, 17:50 - Park Ranger was flagged down by 
a park patron regarding car trouble. Battery died and rangers assisted by jumping started 
the vehicle.  
 
03/6/2024, Lime Street Park, 16:45 - Park Ranger observed two individuals arguing in 
the playground. Made contact with both parties and they left the area.  
 
03/9/2024, Hesperia Civic Plaza Park, 14:00 - Park Ranger received a call from the 
farmer’s market coordinator regarding protesters disturbing the peace. Upon arrival the 
group navigated to a different location.  
 
03/9/2024, Hesperia Lake Park, 15:40 - Park Ranger was flagged down regarding a loose 
husky roaming throughout the lake. They advised they contacted animal control.  
 
03/10/2024, Hesperia Lake Park, 17:45 - Park Ranger observed a vehicle parked in a “no 
parking” zone. A citation was issued. 
 
3/15/2024, Live Oak Park, 17:45 - Park Ranger was flagged down regarding a missing 
juvenile from Apple Valley.  
 
03/16/2024, Lime Street Park, 18:20 - Park Ranger received a call from staff regarding a 
party rental having alcohol at the location. Ranger confirmed alcohol was allowed via the 
contract.  
 
03/16/2024, Power Play Center, 19:47 - Park Ranger observed a vehicle parked in a “no 
parking” space. A citation was issued.  
 
3/17/2024, Lime Street Park, 13:39 - Park Ranger observed a vehicle parked in a disabled 
parking space with no placard displayed. A citation was issued. 
 
03/17/2024, Malibu Park, 17:08 - Park Ranger was dispatched regarding a four year old 
that accidentally locked herself in the restroom. Park Ranger arrived on scene with fire 
and opened the restroom.   
 
03/17/2024, Percy Bakker Community Center, 17:32 - Park Ranger received a call for an 
audible alarm. Park Ranger arrived on scene and located an unsecured door on the south 
side, cleared the building and reset the alarm. Nothing further to report.  



Page 3 of 3 
 

 
03/18/2024, Hesperia Community Park, 18:30 - Park Ranger observed a vehicle parked 
in a disabled parking space with no placard displayed. A citation was issued. 
 
03/20/2024, Maple Park, 18:28 - Park Ranger received a call regarding an individual 
selling food items without a permit. Ranger made contact with the individual and 
advised of district rules. 
 
03/20/2024, Hesperia Lake Park, 17:15 - Park Ranger received a call regarding a missing 
juvenile that was possibly heading towards the lake. She was later located near her 
residence. 
 
03/24/2024, Malibu Park, 14:35 - Park Ranger observed several juveniles in a verbal 
argument. Both parties were separated and then left the area.  
 
03/24/2024, Hesperia Lake Park, 16:20 - Park Ranger was flagged down by Staff, they 
stated camp site #43 were past their stay and are refusing to leave the campground. Upon 
arrival they were seen leaving the location.  
 
03/25/2024, Lime Street Park, 15:22 - Park Ranger observed a vehicle parked with 
expired registration. A citation was issued.  
 
03/25/2024, Hesperia Lake Park, 16:36 - Park Ranger observed a vehicle parked with 
expired registration. A citation was issued. 
 
03/27/2024, Hesperia Lake Park, 15:30 - Park Ranger observed a vehicle parked without 
current license plate tabs. A citation was issued. 
 
03/27/2024, Live Oak Park, 16:28 - Park Ranger observed a vehicle parked with expired 
registration. A citation was issued. 
 
03/27/2024, Hesperia Lake Park, 16:58 - Park Ranger observed an off-road vehicle parked 
on District property. A citation was issued. 
 
03/27/2024, Hesperia Lake Park, 16:58 - Park Ranger observed an off-road vehicle parked 
on District property. A citation was issued. 
 
03/30/2024, Lime Street Park, 08:00 - Park Ranger observed a ditch with an exposed 
water pipe. Maintenance was advised and the area was blocked off from public use.  
  
03/30/2024, Hesperia Lake Park, 12:00 - Park Ranger observed several roadway hazards. 
Rangers blocked off these areas from public use.  



Page 1 of 2 

 HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

DATE: March 19, 2024 PHONE: (760) 244-5488 

FROM: FRANCES SCHAUWECKER, EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District 

TO: CALVIN LOUIE, ACTING GENERAL MANAGER 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District 

SUBJECT: DISTRICT MARKETING UPDATE FOR FEBRUARY 2024 

Listed below is a brief overview of marketing-related items. Some data was lost 
when the new website was transferred over. We went from Google Analytics to 
Monster Analytics for the new site.  

Website – The District’s website was visited 11,827 times during the month with a total 
of 11,827 unique people. A total of 9,751 website visits were conducted on mobile 
devices or tablets which equates to 63% of our website traffic being conducted on 
mobile devices. 

We can also track which city our website visitors are coming from: 
1. Los Angeles         8270 visits 6.  San Diego      3 visits 
2. Hesperia                     180 visits          7.  Dnipro  2 visits 
3. *Location Unknown  7 visits 8.  LaCrosse          2 visits 
4. Victorville                         6 visits  9.  Moses Lake       2 visits 
5. Dublin                                 3 visits       10.  Phelan        2 visits 

*Location data was not captured due to visitors using a browser that doesn’t allow for
analytics to determine its IP address.

The top five (5) webpages visited on the website were: 
1. HUSD Calendar              5,330 pageviews 
2. Youth Sports Partners  5,049 pageviews 
3. Hesperia Homepage  651 pageviews 
4. District Transparency  470 pageviews 
5. Facility Rentals  327 pageviews 

RecMail/Constant Contact – Staff continues to send out flyers/announcements via 
RecMail.  Our number of RecMail registrants consists of 4,026 people (-4 from previous 
month).  

FS



2 of 2 

News Releases – Staff continues to send out news releases to promote District 
programs and events.  Both El Dorado Broadcasting and VVNG has asked for us to 
partner/advertise with them, to continue to get the word out on events.  
 

Facebook – Staff continues to monitor the District’s Facebook account, posting flyers 
and event information.  
 

• @HesperiaParks, the District’s page, had 11,935 “followers” (+135 from previous 
month) from the top cities of Hesperia, Victorville, Apple Valley, Adelanto, and 
Oak Hills.  78.6% of our Facebook fans are female and 44.5% are in the 25-44 age 
range. 

 

• @HesperiaLakePark, Hesperia Lake Park’s page, had 15,294 “followers” (+96 
from previous month) from the top cities of Hesperia, Victorville, Apple Valley, 
Los Angeles, and San Bernardino.  52.4% are female and 27.0% are in the 25-44 
age range.  

 

Instagram – Staff continues to monitor the District’s Instagram account, posting flyers 
and event information.  
 

• @HesperiaParks Instagram page had a total of 3,928 followers (+79 from 
previous month) from the top cities of Hesperia, Victorville, Apple Valley, 
Adelanto, and Oak Hills.  69.9% of the followers were female and 52.1% were in 
the 25-44 age range. 
 

• @TheRealHesperiaLakePark Instagram page had a total of 7,067 followers (+256 
from previous month) from the top cities of Hesperia, Victorville, Apple Valley, 
Los Angeles, and San Bernardino.  72.7% of the followers were male and 52.6% 
were in the 25-44 age range. 

 
Linked In – Staff has revived the LinkedIn profile. Linked in is much like Facebook and 
Instagram but with a focus on business professionals, career development and 
advancement. There are currently 3 (+3 from previous month) followers. We are 
working to build up the account so please connect with us. 
 
 

 
 
 


	Agenda
	Minutes, 3/28/2024
	Item c._HARD Foundation Logo Options
	Board Calendar, 4/2024 - 6/2024
	CORRESPONDENCE
	STAFF REPORTS
	Hesperia Lake
	After School Kamp
	Recreation - Sports
	Recreation - Harrison, ROD, Events
	Facility Rentals
	Active Participation Numbers
	Maintenance
	Park Rangers
	Marketing




